
From: Apantaku, Elyse <eapantaku@ptla.org>
To: 'Maine Tenants Justice League Help'

Date: 9/10/2013 3:31:38 PM
Subject: RE: Housing Discrimination

Attachments: Tester File Information EA.pdf

Hello GinA:
 
I got your voicemail message. Friday afternoon (9/13) works fine for me. I am free all afternoon. We can meet in the conference room here
at Pine Tree’s office on 39 Green Street in Augusta. Training last between one and two hours. The more questions people have, the
longer it takes.
 
I have attached a Tester File Info form. All potential testers have to fill them out. So that we have information about what protected
groups the testers may belong to. We also are require to perform background checks on potential testers as we are not allowed to employ
felons or individuals convicted of perjury or fraud as testers.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Elyse
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TTEESSTTEERR  FFIILLEE  IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  
  


PINE TREE LEGAL ASSISTANCE, INC. 
FAIR HOUSING PROJECT 


 
The purpose of this form is to provide information which will enable us to properly assign you as a 
tester. Therefore, some of the information we are requesting is personal. We ask you for some 
credit information because during some of the testing exercises, this information may be pertinent.  
Please type, print, or write clearly. 
 
 
Name: _____________________________________________________   Date: ______________ 
              First                                Middle Initial                                                        Last 


 
 
Address: ______________________________________________________________________ 
             Number                                 Street                                                          Apartment Number 


 
 


______________________________________________________________________ 
city                                                         State                                      Zip Code 


 
 
Email Address:  _________________________________________________________________ 
 
  
Cell Phone: _____________________________  Home Phone: ____________________________ 
 
 
Work Phone: ________________________________  Fax: _______________________________ 
 
 
Which phone number do you prefer to be contacted at?     □ Home,    □ Work,     or    □ Cell 
 
 
Do you prefer being contacted by email?    □ YES        □ NO 
 
 
If you have lived in other states within the past five (5) years, please list the state name and dates of 
residence: 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
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Race and/or Ethnic Origin: _________________________________________________________ 
Under the Fair Housing Act, it is illegal to discriminate against people because of their race, color, or national origin. 
Under the Maine Human Rights Act, it is illegal to discriminate against people because of their National Ancestry. 
 
Place of Birth: ___________________________________________________________________ 
Under the Fair Housing Act, it is illegal to discriminate against people because of what country they come from. 
 
Religion: _______________________________________________________________________ 
Under the Fair Housing Act, it is illegal to discriminate against people because of what their religion is. 
 
 
Languages Spoken: _______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Sex:  □ Male,  □ Female, or   □ __________________   Date of Birth:  ______________________ 
 
 
Disability is a protected status under the Federal Fair Housing Act and it is the second most 
frequent basis for discrimination. Do you have a physical or mental disability? Do you have a 
service animal? If so would you feel comfortable disclosing this information in a testing situation? 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Sexual orientation and gender identity are protected by the Maine Human Rights Act. Do you feel 
comfortable sharing this information in a testing situation? If so, how do you identify? 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Under the Fair Housing Act, you cannot be discriminated against because you have children under 
the age of 18. Do you have children under the age of 18? If so please list the age and sex of your 
children. 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
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The Maine Human Rights Act seeks to protect the recipients of federal, state, and local financial 
assistance from discrimination. Do you receive housing subsides from General Assistance or 
another program? □ Yes □ No 
 
Source of  Income:  □ Employment  □ Retirement  □ SSI  □  SSDI  □  TANF  □ None  □ Other  
 
If applicable: 
 
Employer: _____________________________    Occupation: _____________________________ 
 
 
Job Title: _______________________________    Length of Employment: __________________ 
 
 
Spouse/Partner’s Occupation: ______________________    Employer: ______________________ 
 
 
Have you ever engaged in "testing" or "auditing" for housing discrimination?   □ Yes   □ No 
 
If yes, for what agency or organization? _______________________________________________ 
 
Where did this testing take place? ___________________________________________________ 
 
Have you ever worked for a real estate company, as a real estate agent, or ever been a landlord? 
□ Yes   □ No 
 
If so, please describe, including applicable dates:   
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Have you ever been licensed as a real estate agent, broker, appraiser, or in any other capacity in 
real estate?  □ Yes   □ No 
 
If so, please describe:   
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 







Tester File Information  Page 4 of 5   


Have you ever filed a complaint with any agency or in court, etc. regarding allegations of 
discrimination in housing, employment, or any other subject?           □ Yes   □ No 
 
If so, please describe:   
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Have you ever been the subject of a complaint filed by someone against you in which 
discrimination in housing, employment or any other subject was alleged?  □ Yes   □ No 
 
If so, please describe:   
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
In general, what days and times are you available for testing? 
Feel free to use the blank space to the left of the grid to explain. 
 
 Morning Afternoon Evening 
Monday □ □                   □ 
Tuesday □ □                   □ 
Wednesday □ □                   □ 
Thursday □ □                   □ 
Friday □ □                   □ 
Saturday □ □                   □ 
Sunday □ □                   □ 
 
Are there any specific neighborhoods, towns, real estate agents or brokers, or apartment 
management companies or apartment buildings you should not test because you might be 
recognized?  □ Yes   □ No 
 
If yes, please specify: 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Are you willing to test outside your town or neighborhood?  □ Yes   □ No 
 
If so, are there any limitations?   
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
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Are you willing to use your own personal characteristics? Such as your name, marital status, 
family characteristics, sexual orientation, physical or mental disability, et cetera   □ Yes   □ No 
 
If so, are there any limitations?   
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Have you ever been convicted of a crime either a felony or a misdemeanor, other than a minor 
traffic violation?   □ Yes   □ No 
 
If yes, please provide details including applicable dates, et cetera. 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Do you have      □  good,     □ bad,  or      □ no credit history? 
 
Have you ever filed for bankruptcy?       □ Yes       □ No 
 
 
Give the name, address and telephone number of someone not living with you who will know how 
to contact you:   
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Why do you want to be a tester? 
 
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
 
 







 


Tester Certification 
 
The testing being conducted by Pine Tree Legal Assistance, Inc. (PTLA) is being funded by a 
grant from U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, (HUD).  Under the contract, 
HUD has listed the following requirements for testers that it funds, including PTLA’s testers: 
 


(a)  Testers must not have prior felony convictions or convictions of crimes of fraud or 
perjury. 
(b) Testers must receive training or be experienced in testing procedures and techniques. 
(c) Testers and the organizations conducting tests, and the employees and agents of these 


organizations may not: 
(1) Have an economic interest in the outcome of the test, without prejudice to the right 


of any person or entity to recover damages for any cognizable injury; 
(2) Be a relative of any party in a case; 
(3) Have had any employment or other affiliation, within one year, with the person or 


organization to be tested; or 
(4) Be a licensed competitor of the person or organization to be tested in the listing, 


rental, sale, or financing of real estate. 
 
Pine Tree Legal Assistance, Inc. will conduct an initial criminal history queries, periodically 
updated to ensure continuing compliance with HUD contract requirements. 
 
Pine Tree Legal Assistance provides the training described in sub-paragraph b.  Your signature on 
this form indicates that you are not disqualified by your failure to meet any of HUD’s other 
criteria. 
 
I certify under penalty of perjury that the information that I have provided is accurate and 
that I understand and meet the HUD Tester Certification requirements as stated above. 
 
I promise to advise Pine Tree Legal Assistance if circumstances change such that any of the criteria 
in (a) or (c) apply to me.  
 
 
Tester Signature:  _______________________________________  Date:  ___________________ 
 
 
Thank you for considering working with us on this important project.  Please return this 
form to Elyse Apantaku, Pine Tree Legal Assistance, 39 Green St., P.O. Box 2429 or fax to 
207-623-7774 or email to eapantaku@ptla.org (the tester certification must be mailed or 
faxed, as an original signature is required.) 
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